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Jane Tucker

Subject: FW: Agenda for Planning & Development committee 13 Getober.

From: Terry Longden
Sent: 06 October 2011 09:16
To: John Macholc

Cc: Peter Mcgeorge
Subject: Agenda for Planning & Development committee 13 October.

3/2011/0451/P Whinney Brow, Hothersall Lane - page 37. Demolish existing residential and rebuild.
The note about RVBC charging for wheeled bins is not necessary - the property will already have the

wheeled bins.

3/2011/0544/P Hey Moo Mellor Brow, Holiday accommodation to residential. Holiday lets do not (should
not} have the three stream wheeled bins, and hence when they change to residential, they will need
them. The note needs to be added.

3/2011/0546/P Jeffery & Pendle Cottages Holiday lets to residential - as above

0/2011/0608/P Manor Court Salesbury Hall The note about the provision of bins is inciuded - but it's a
commercial property, and hence the note does not apply

3/2011/0523/P 70 Downham Road - Chatburn - creation of residential - please inciude the "note".
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